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MINUTES 
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 
 

February 26, 2019 

 
After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad Commission of 

Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. Congress Avenue, in 

Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, February 26, 2019 commencing at 9:30 a.m. 
Chairman Christi Craddick, Commissioner Ryan Sitton and Commissioner Wayne Christian 

were present. Chairman Craddick presided. 

 

HEARINGS DIVISION  

 

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION  
 

1. SMRD Docket No. C16-0023-SC-33-C: Application by The Sabine Mining Company for 

renewal/revision of Permit No. 33H, South Hallsville No. 1 Mine, Harrison County, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 

 
2. SMRD Docket No. C17-0017-SC-11-F: Application by San Miguel Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

for release of Phase III reclamation obligations for 457.0 acres, Permit No. 11G, San Miguel 

Lignite Mine, Atascosa, and McMullen Counties, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 

 

OIL AND GAS  
 

3. O&G 8A-0310716: Application of Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC (Operator No. 463316) 

to administratively amend its Form H-9 for injection authority under 16 TAC §3.36 for the Tall 

Cotton Project, Kinder Morgan Bergen Lease and future leases, Tall Cotton (San Andres) Field, 

Gaines County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously denied the Examiner’s recommendation. 

 

4. O&G 8A-0310718: Application of Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC (Operator No. 463316) 

to amend field rules for the Tall Cotton (San Andres) Field, Gaines County, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved to adopt the application. 

 
5. O&G 10-0305153: Commission-called hearing to review the temporary field rules for the 

Bivins Lit (Canyon Lime) Field, Oldham County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.  

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 

 

6. O&G 20-0316391: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bar V Energy LLC (Operator No. 
049762); Motion for Rehearing.  

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
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7. O&G 20-0316395: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Cimrod, LLC (Operator No. 153468); 

Motion for Rehearing.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 

 

8. O&G 20-0316405: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Redwood Energy Production, L.P. 

(Operator No. 697134); Motion for Rehearing.  

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 

 
9. O&G 20-0316556: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hitex Resources, LP (Operator No. 

390521); Motion for Rehearing.  

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 

 

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  
The Commission unanimously approved the following applications: 

 

10. O&G 06-0311971: Application of Valence Operating Company (Operator No. 881167) to 

amend the field rules for the Flint (Pettit) Field, Smith County, Texas.  

 

11. O&G 06-0311969: Application of Valence Operating Company (Operator No. 881167) to 
amend the field rules for the Goodson-McLarty (Rodessa) Field, Smith County, Texas.  

 

12. O&G 08-0312216: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) to consolidate the 

Keystone (Devonian), Keystone (Silurian), Keystone (Waddell), and Keystone (McKee) Fields into 

the proposed Keystone (Dev-McKee Cons) Field, Winkler County, Texas.  
 

13. O&G 08-0316364: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC (Operator No. 942623) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Ginger 29 Lease, Well No. 1H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, 

Loving County, Texas.  

 

14. O&G 08-0315889: Application of Halcon Operating Co., Inc. (Operator No. 344412) for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Bailey Sales Point (Flare Permit No. 34885), Elizabeth Sales 

Point (Flare Point No. 34886), Summit Battery (Flare Permit No. 34383), and Everest CPF (Flare 

Permit No. 34884), Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, and Hoefs T-K 

(Wolfcamp) Field, in Pecos, Reeves, and Ward Counties, Texas.  

 
15. O&G 08-0311309: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception 

to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Goldsmith, C.A. et al (02100) Lease, Cag 541 SAT, AG 120 SAT, Cag 

497 SAT, Cag 266 SAT, Cag 541 PO, Cag 511 SAT, and Cag 437 SAT, Goldsmith (Clearfork) 

Field, Ector County, Texas.  

 

16. O&G 08-0311311: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Goldsmith, C.A. et al (02100) Lease, Cag 731 TB and Cag 446D SAT, 

Goldsmith (Clearfork) Field, and the Goldsmith, C.A. et al (02186) Lease, Commingling Permit 

No. 5965, Goldsmith (Devonian) Field, Ector County, Texas.  

 

17. O&G 08-0311314: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Goldsmith, C.A. et al (02100) Lease, Cag 448 TB, Goldsmith (Clearfork) 

Field, and the Goldsmith, C.A. Lease (38510) (Grayburg) Field, Ector County, Texas.  

 

18. O&G 08-0311317: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception 

to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Thomas AE TB (24191) Lease, TXL (San Andres) Field, and Thomas 

A.E. (32734) Lease, TXL (Tubb) Field, Ector County, Texas.  
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19. O&G 08-0311319: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception 

to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Cordona Lake Unit Sta. #4, and Cordona Lake CTP, VRU & 2 Stg 
Comp., (Lease Nos. 20582, 35783, 41186, and 33859), Cordona Lake and Cordona Lake  

(San Angelo) Fields, Crane County, Texas.  

 

20. O&G 08-0311320: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception 

to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Univ. Blk 20/21 CTB, (45128 and 42354) Leases, Two Georges  

(Bone Spring) Field, Winkler County, Texas.  
 

21. O&G 8A-0316029: Application of Smith Energy Operating Company (Operator No. 790956) 

for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Eskimo Pie 4 (70397) Lease, Smith (Sprayberry) Field, 

Lynn County, Texas.  

 
22. O&G 01-0316039: Application of Trinity Operating (USG), LLC (Operator No. 870209) for 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 to flare gas from 21 flare points in the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, 

La Salle and McMullen Counties, Texas.  

 

23. O&G 08-0315559: Application of Gordy Oil Company (Operator No. 317150) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 to flare casinghead gas from the Don Julio/Fatboy Tank Battery 
(Commingling Permit No. 08-8439) and the Springer/Tecate Tank Battery (Commingling Permit 

No. 08-8440), Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Pecos County, Texas.  

 

24. O&G 8A-0315419: Application of Walsh Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 894720) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Higginbotham "A" Lease, Winbert Lease, Clawater Lease, 
Weaver Unit, Hamilton Unit and Watson Lease, Brahaney Field, Yoakum County, Texas.  

 

25. O&G 05-0315634: Application of Tactical Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 834365) 

for an exception to 16 TAC §3.36 and §3.46 to inject fluids containing hydrogen sulfide (H2S) 

into a reservoir productive of oil and gas for the Moseley, Johnnie Unit 1 (091950) Lease,  

Well No. 1, Eustace (Smackover) Field, Henderson County, Texas.  
 

26. O&G 01-0316504: Application of Double Play Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 224880) to 

supersede a portion of the final order in Oil & Gas Docket No. 01-0307654: Enforcement action 

against Bellows Operating Co., L. C. (Operator No. 063857) for violations of statewide rules on 

the Burks Ranch "D" Lease, Well No. 5W (Gas ID No. 254818), John T. Saunders (Wilcox 5380) 
Field, La Salle County, Texas.  

 

27. O&G 03-0316798: Single Signature P-4 filing of American Patriot Operating Corp. 

(Operator No. 018883) for the Busch, H. (16030) Lease, Well No. 8 B, Goose Creek Field, Harris 

County, Texas, to change the operator from OTEX Resources LLC (Operator No. 628135) to 

American Patriot Operating Corp.  
 

28. O&G 7B-0316457: Single Signature P-4 filing of Scott Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 

758502) for the Jackson (32170) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 3, Taylor County Regular Field, Taylor 

County, Texas, to change the operator from Mudslinger Oil, L.L.C. (Operator No. 592478) to 

Scott Operating, Inc.  
 

29. O&G 06-0315463: Single Signature P-4 filing of Shappell Oil Company, L.L.C. (Operator 

No. 770275) for the Taylor, W. B., -H- (02854) Lease, Well Nos. 15, 20, 25, 27, 31, 52, 57, and 

A301, Longwood (Goodland Lime) Field, Harrison County, Texas, to change the operator from 

Great Northern Energy, Inc (Operator No. 328627) to Shappell Oil Company, L.L.C.  
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30. O& G 03-0316084: Single Signature P-4 filing of American Patriot Operating Corp. 

(Operator No. 018883) for the Federal (Gas ID No. 128840), Lease, Well Nos. E4 and R1, 
Lost Lake Field, Chambers County, Texas, to change the operator from Otex Resources LLC 

(Operator No. 628135) to American Patriot Operating Corp.  

 

31. O&G 09-0316506: Single Signature P-4 filing of Peterson Oil & Gas, L.L.C. (Operator No. 

658440) for the Regal Waggoner (Gas ID No. 272508) Lease, Well No. 1V, Newark, East (Barnett 

Shale) Field, Wise County, Texas, to change the operator from Regal Energy Operating, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 698690) to Peterson Oil & Gas, L.L.C.  

 

32. O&G 09-0316505: Single Signature P-4 filing of Peterson Oil & Gas, L.L.C. (Operator No. 

658440) for the Regal Waggoner (Gas ID No. 272507) Lease, Well No. 2V, Newark, East (Barnett 

Shale) Field, Wise County, Texas, to change the operator from Regal Energy Operating, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 698690) to Peterson Oil & Gas, L.L.C.  

 

33. O&G 7B-0309928: Complaint by George Christian that Chan West Oil Corporation 

(Operator No. 144179) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Taylor, L.F. (02160) 

Lease, Sojourner (Bursen) Field, Haskell County, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.  

 
34. O&G 7B-0309929: Complaint by George Christian that Chan West Oil Corporation 

(Operator No. 144179) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Taylor, L.F. (13029) 

Lease, Sojourner (Strawn) Field, Haskell County, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.  

 

35. O&G 7B-0309930: Complaint by George Christian that Chan West Oil Corporation 
(Operator No. 144179) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Sojourner (08233) Lease, 

Sojourner Field, Haskell County, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.  

 

36. O&G 02-0311915: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 

862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCann SWD (Gas ID 275833) Lease, 

Well No. T 1, McFaddin, North (4500) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  
 

37. O&G 02-0311916: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 

862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID 253269) Lease, Well 

No. T 6, McFaddin, North (5680) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  

 
38. O&G 02-0311917: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 

862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID 253269) Lease, Well 

No. T 2, McFaddin, North (5600) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  

 

39. O&G 02-0311918: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 

862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (11289) Lease, Well No. T 7, 
McFaddin, North (5350) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  

 

40. O&G 02-0311919: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 

862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID 231310) Lease, Well 

No. T 3, McFaddin, North (6350) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  
 

41. O&G 02-0311920: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 

862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID 246666) Lease, Well 

No. T 8, McFaddin, North (5400) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  

 

42. O&G 02-0311921: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 
862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (11115) Lease, Well No. T 4, 

McFaddin, North (5200) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  
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43. O&G 02-0311922: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 

862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID 259549) Lease,  
Well No. R 1C, McFaddin, North (4900) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  

 

44. O&G 02-0311923: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 

862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID 232306) Lease,  

Well No. T 5, McFaddin, North (5350) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  

 
45. O&G 02-0311924: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 

862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID 259551) Lease,  

Well No. R 1 T, McFaddin, North (5350) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  

 

46. O&G 02-0311925: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 
862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID 265468) Lease,  

Well No. R 3, McFaddin, North (5100 -B-) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  

 

47. O&G 02-0311926: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 

862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID 261911) Lease,  

Well No. R 2, McFaddin, North (5200) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  
 

48. O&G 09-0315971: Complaint by Carolyn D. Dunn and Phyllis A. Prikryl, Co-Trustees,  

on behalf of the Doyce Joe Young & Janette S. Young Irrevocable Living Trust that Arrowhead 

Productions, LP (Operator No. 033523) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Young 

(30809) Lease, Well No. 1, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Montague County, Texas.  
 

49. O&G 09-0315664: Complaint by Kelly Copeland that Wade, Jim (Operator No. 889400) 

does not have a good faith claim to operate the Copeland (21688) Lease, Archer County Regular 

Field, Wilson County, Texas.  

 

50. O&G 20-0316409: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wallis Energy, Inc.  
(Operator No. 893997); Motion for Rehearing.  

 

51. O&G 20-0317110: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of McAlmond Oil Company  

(Operator No. 537277); Motion for Rehearing.  

 
52. O&G 20-0317120: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Whitehall Royalty LLC  

(Operator No. 919412); Motion for Rehearing.  

 

53. O&G 03-0316599: Commission-called review of temporary field rules pursuant to  

16 TAC §3.43 for the Norman Hurd (Wilcox 1) (65983500) Field, Tyler County, Texas.  

 
54. O&G 03-0316987: Commission-called review of temporary field rules pursuant to  

16 TAC §3.43 for the Norman Hurd (Wilcox 2) (65969250) Field, Tyler County, Texas.  

 

55. O&G 03-0316988: Commission-called review of temporary field rules pursuant to  

16 TAC §3.43 for the Norman Hurd (Wilcox 3) (65969500) Field, Tyler County, Texas.  
 

56. O&G 8A-0317655: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 

approve or certify an EOR project for the Denver Unit (#18910), Wasson (95397 001) Field, 

Gaines County, Texas.  

 

57. O&G 01-0317571: EOG Resources Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve 
or certify an EOR project for the Boothe Unit (#15952), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) (27135 700) 

Field, Gonzales County, Texas.  
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MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  

The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders: 
 

58. O&G 01-0314973: Enforcement action against Scully Energy Corporation (Operator No. 

760476) for violations of statewide rules on the Hillman Lease, Well No. 2 (Drilling Permit No. 

689830), Salt Flat, West Field, Gonzales County, Texas; and Hillman Lease, Well No. 3 (Drilling 

Permit No. 692814), Salt Flat, West Field, Gonzales County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC 

§§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.16(b), and 3.36(d)(1)(G).  
 

59. O&G 02-0315228: Enforcement action against Phere Operating Inc (Operator No. 661598) 

for violations of statewide rules on the Toney, T. E. (01681) Lease, Well No. 4, West Ranch 

(Ward) Field, Jackson County, Texas; Toney, T. E. (05540) Lease, Well No. 6, West Ranch 

(Menefee 5500) Field, Jackson County, Texas; and Toney, T. E. (07183) Lease, Well No. 3, West 
Ranch (Toney) Field, Jackson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  

 

60. O&G 04-0313232: Enforcement action against Santa Rita Holdings, LLC (Operator No. 

748244) for violations of statewide rules on the Sanchez Lease, Well No. 1 (Gas ID No. 136259), 

Sanchez Ranch (Queen City 7300) Field, Starr County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 

3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), 3.2(a), and Texas Natural Resource Code §91.143.  
 

61. O&G 6E-0315101: Enforcement action against Dyersdale Energy, L.P. (Operator No. 

237757) for violations of statewide rules on the Killingsworth (08218) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 

4, and 6, East Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2), and 

3.21(i).  
 

62. O&G 7B-0311715: Enforcement action against Chan West Oil Corporation (Operator No. 

144179) for violation of statewide rule on the Strauss (26996) Lease, Well No. 1, Taylor County 

Regular Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.3(1).  

 

63. O&G 7B-0313305: Enforcement action against Quest Tex Energy Op II, LLC (Operator No. 
684645) for violations of statewide rules on the Martin R. D. Lease, Well No. 1 (Gas ID No. 

067243), Brazos, East (Caddo) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 

3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).  

 

64. O&G 7B-0313306: Enforcement action against Quest-Tex Energy Op II, LLC (Operator No. 
684645) for violations of statewide rules on the Martin B Lease, Well No. 4B (Gas ID No. 

070507), Brazos, East (Caddo) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 

3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).  

 

65. O&G 7B-0315393: Enforcement action against Quest-Tex Energy Op II, LLC (Operator No. 

684645) for violations of statewide rules on the Martin R. D. Lease, Well No. 3 (Gas ID No. 
066861), Brazos, East (Caddo) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 

3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).  

 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  

 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  

The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders: 

 

66. O&G 02-0311896: White, Johnny M., Sole Proprietor, J&G Oil & Gas (Operator No. 

427635) enforcement action regarding Jackson Estate (08768) Lease, Well No. 2D, Sandy Creek 

Field, Jackson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1) and 3.14(b)(2).  
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67. O&G 03-0309999: Blue Moon Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 076763) enforcement action 

regarding Smithers (23831) Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Walker County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(a)(6)(A) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.143.  

 

68. O&G 03-0310000: Blue Moon Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 076763) enforcement action 

regarding May, Johnnie (23478) Lease, Well No. 1, Gibbs Bros (Buda) Field, Walker County, 

Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2), 3.21(i), and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.143.  

 
69. O&G 03-0310333: Genepa Petroleum Company (Operator No. 299369) enforcement action 

regarding Shade (15790) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Fayette 

County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.8(d)(1).  

 

70. O&G 04-0313548: King Operating Corporation (Operator No. 465296) enforcement action 
regarding King-P.E. White Lease, Well No. 8 (Drilling Permit No. 817052) and King-P.E. White 

Lease, Well No. 4 (Drilling Permit No. 817331), Govt. Wells, South Field, Duval County, Texas. 

Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b).  

 

71. O&G 04-0313551: King Operating Corporation (Operator No. 465296) enforcement action 

regarding King-P.E. White Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 816639), King-P.E. White 
Lease, Well No. 5 (Drilling Permit No. 816775), and King-P.E. White Lease, Well No. 6 (Drilling 

Permit No. 816890), Govt. Wells, South Field, Duval County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 

§3.16(b).  

 

72. O&G 06-0304718: Global XRC Corp. (Operator No. 310348) enforcement action regarding 
Wathen, Ben H. (00180) Lease, Well Nos. 1D and 2, Cayuga Field, Anderson County, Texas, 

and Wathen, Ben H. (00180) Lease, Well No. 3, Henderson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 

§§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.17(a), and 3.20(a)(1).  

 

73. O&G 06-0313945: Genepa Petroleum Company (Operator No. 299369) enforcement action 

regarding Cecil Bunn (15492) Lease, Well No. 1, Ezim (Travis Peak) Field, Rusk County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), and Tex. Nat. Res. Code 

§91.143.  

 

74. O&G 7B-0314525: Borden, Roland Inc. (Operator No. 082982) enforcement action 

regarding William "B" (27864) Lease, Well No. 14, Shackelford County Regular Field, 
Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).  

 

75. O&G 7B-0316874: O'Ryan Oil and Gas (Operator No. 617042) enforcement action 

regarding Wimberly Gunsight Unit (02832) Lease, Well No. 2208, Wimberly (Gunsight Unit) 

Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).  

 
76. O&G 08-0315163: Hall Oil & Gas (Operator No. 345972) enforcement action regarding 

Mark-M-R Big Spring 4-A (27187) Lease, Well No. 4, Moore Field, Howard County, Texas. 

Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).  

 

77. O&G 08-0315166: Moriah Operating, LLC (Operator No. 586557) enforcement action 
regarding Linton (43815) Lease, Well No. 711H, Garden City, S (Wolfcamp) Field, Mitchell 

County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I).  

 

78. O&G 09-0302594: Fraco Services, Inc. (Operator No. 282626) enforcement action regarding 

Roller, J.E. (05362) Lease, Well Nos. 47, 75, and 76, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita 

County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.46(a), 3.46(g)(2), 3.46(h), and 3.46(j).  
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79. O&G 09-0312096: Myers, James B., Sole Proprietor, (Operator No. 597665) enforcement 

action regarding Goldsmith, N. D. (00683) Lease, Well No. 24, Archer County Regular Field, 
Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.3(2), 3.46(a), and 3.46(g)(2).  

 

80. O&G 10-0307756: Dyne Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 237938) enforcement action 

regarding Cockrell (00815) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, and 4, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, 

Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.22(b).  

 
81. GUD 10782: Harvest Pipeline Company (Company ID No. 6880) enforcement action 

regarding Pearsall to Midway, 10" C System (System ID No. 750202), Frio, La Salle, Live Oak, 

McMullen, and San Patricio Counties, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.402(c)(3) and 

195.579(b)(1).  

 
82. Damage Prevention 022506: Houston Fence Company enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 29 Saint Peters Walk, Sugar Land, Fort Bend 

County, Texas.  

 

83. Damage Prevention 051942: Whitestone Civil Construction, LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1606 E. Parmer Ln. (E. Yager Ln.), Austin, 
Travis County, Texas.  

 

84. Damage Prevention 052520: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12006 Cobblestone Dr. (Taylorcrest Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 
85. Damage Prevention 052770: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4222 Europa St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

86. Damage Prevention 052813: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1446 Wakefield Dr. (Oak Forest Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 
87. Damage Prevention 056213: D.R. Horton Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9010 Downing St., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 

88. Damage Prevention 057444: Joslin Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(a), at Addicks Clodine Rd. (Wildwood Lake Dr.), Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 

89. Damage Prevention 057512: Pumpco, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(a), at E.W. Tarpley Rd. (Golf Course Rd.), Crane, Crane County, Texas.  

 

90. Damage Prevention 057527: D&M Owens, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 647 S. Seguin Ave., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.  
 

91. Damage Prevention 057984: Amex Communications, LLC enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6124 Hwy. 6, Missouri City, Fort Bend County, 

Texas.  

 
92. Damage Prevention 058019: Premier Pools & Spa enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9022 Sailing Dr. (Red Sails Pass), Humble, Harris 

County, Texas.  

 

93. Damage Prevention 058021: South Texas Illumination, LLC enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3223 S. Kings Hwy., Texarkana, Bowie County, 
Texas.  
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94. Damage Prevention 058070: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6412 Montero (Avalon), Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 

95. Damage Prevention 058082: Abacus Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 24115 Red Sky Dr. (River Valley Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.  

 

96. Damage Prevention 058098: C 3 Site Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3603 N. Loy Lake Rd. (Pecan Grove), Sherman, Grayson 
County, Texas.  

 

97. Damage Prevention 058120: Palindrome Construction enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.4(a), at Roadrunner Way (W. Hausman), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 
98. Damage Prevention 058177: Amex Communications, LLC enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6600 S. Fry Rd., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 

99. Damage Prevention 058199: SBS Underground, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 1307 Brown Trl. (Bedford Rd.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 
100. Damage Prevention 058203: Amex Communications, LLC enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 25680 Northwest Fwy., Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 

 

101. Damage Prevention 058206: Willbros T&D Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 5209 Texoma Pkwy. (Fallon), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.  
 

102. Damage Prevention 058244: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 336 Camille Crossing (Homeplace Dr.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.  

 

103. Damage Prevention 058271: B-Corp Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 2201 Trice Ave. (N. 22nd St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 

104. Damage Prevention 058289: Raymond Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2300 Scarbrough Dr. (IH 35 Frontage Rd.), 

Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.  

 
105. Damage Prevention 058308: Gesch Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2700 CR 4001, Stanton, Martin County, Texas.  

 

106. Damage Prevention 058325: Phillips 66 Pipeline, LLC enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1942 (Barbers Hill Rd.), Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, Texas.  

 
107. Damage Prevention 058340: 6 Line Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.3(a), at 312 Wayne (4th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  

 

108. Damage Prevention 058369: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.3(e), at 7712 Meadowbrook Dr. (Sandy Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 

109. Damage Prevention 058376: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5819 Hwy. 6 (Riverstone Blvd.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 

110. Damage Prevention 058384: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at Medical Dr. (Oak Dr.), Lake Jackson, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 

111. Damage Prevention 058387: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 303 N. Washington (N.W. 3rd), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  
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112. Damage Prevention 058395: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at Zacatecas (Roberto Valdez Dr.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 

113. Damage Prevention 058396: MK Constructors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Canal St. (E. Courtland St.), Vidor, Orange County, Texas.  

 

114. Damage Prevention 058402: Marek Brothers Construction enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 297 Glade St. (Holik St.), College 
Station, Brazos County, Texas.  

 

115. Damage Prevention 058407: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3104 Shade Ct., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  

 
116. Damage Prevention 058409: Williams Ditching, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Westin (Crestline), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  

 

117. Damage Prevention 058414: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10718 Prillerman Trails Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 
118. Damage Prevention 058417: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Houston Rosslyn Rd. (Alabonson Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

119. Damage Prevention 058420: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10722 Prillerman Trails Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

120. Damage Prevention 058433: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2850 FM 2917, Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.  

 

121. Damage Prevention 058435: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 342 Josh Way, La Porte, Harris County, Texas.  
 

122. Damage Prevention 058436: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at Salinas Ave. (Hidalgo St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  

 

123. Damage Prevention 058440: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 116 Berkley St. (Ave. A), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  

 

124. Damage Prevention 058442: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1003 Suwanee Ln. (Nanes Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

125. Damage Prevention 058448: C.E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Twilight Toast (Marble Meadow), Conroe, Montgomery 

County, Texas.  

 

126. Damage Prevention 058449: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Hillside (Stacey), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.  
 

127. Damage Prevention 058453: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 22363 Bellaire Blvd. (Hwy. 99), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 

128. Damage Prevention 058460: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3014 Mosby (Setters Way), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 

129. Damage Prevention 058464: Basic Utilities Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.3(a), at 17131 Audrey Arbor Way (Madden Rd.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
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130. Damage Prevention 058466: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at Main St. (IH 30), Hooks, Bowie County, Texas.  
 

131. Damage Prevention 058472: Environmental Plumbing Concepts, Inc. enforcement action 

for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 10 Bella Porta Place (Spring Valley), Dallas, Dallas County, 

Texas.  

 

132. Damage Prevention 058475: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2700 Elmside Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

133. Damage Prevention 058479: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 114 Community Rd., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.  

 
134. Damage Prevention 058487: City of Rosenberg enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 4700 Mustang (Herndon), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 

135. Damage Prevention 058488: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4700 Mustang (Herndon), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 
136. Damage Prevention 058490: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1210 FM 359, Brookshire, Waller County, Texas.  

 

137. Damage Prevention 058492: Amex Communications, LLC enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at West Isle Blvd. (N. Shoreline Point Dr.), The Woodlands, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  

 

138. Damage Prevention 058499: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4413 Hopper Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

139. Damage Prevention 058500: Mastec North America enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1711 Denton Dr. (Whitlock), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

140. Damage Prevention 058524: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8101 Edwards, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 
141. Damage Prevention 058528: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1315 W. 24th St. A (Bevis St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

142. Damage Prevention 058529: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3511 Ledgestone (Clearcrest), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 
143. Damage Prevention 058544: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at College (Hwy. 59 S.), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.  

 

144. Damage Prevention 058546: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6821 Ave. C, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

145. Damage Prevention 058553: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4917 Lodgepole (Chaco), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

146. Damage Prevention 058556: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2719 Marder St. (Bexar St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
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147. Damage Prevention 058561: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4545 Gus Thomasson Rd. (Oates Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas County, 
Texas.  

 

148. Damage Prevention 058562: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 Hunters Creek Dr. (Clear Springs), DeSoto, Dallas County, 

Texas.  

 
149. Damage Prevention 058571: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1519 S. Cockrell Hill Rd. (Las Haciendas Dr.), Dallas, Dallas 

County, Texas.  

 

150. Damage Prevention 058572: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1013 Iowa St. (Sherman St.), South Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

151. Damage Prevention 058573: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1407 Grace (15th St.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.  

 

152. Damage Prevention 058581: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1312 1st St., Floresville, Wilson County, Texas.  

 

153. Damage Prevention 058583: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4819 Innsbruk Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 
154. Damage Prevention 058585: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 27900 Hawkeye Ridge Ln., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 

155. Damage Prevention 058587: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6300 Browning Trl. (Iron Horse), North Richland Hills, Tarrant 

County, Texas.  
 

156. Damage Prevention 058589: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.3(e), at 203 Cove Creek Ln. (Lakeside Forest Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

157. Damage Prevention 058590: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Dale St. (IH 35), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

158. Damage Prevention 058591: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 416 N. Cockrell Hill Rd. (Davis St.), Dallas, Dallas County, 

Texas.  

 
159. Damage Prevention 058592: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1310 Pebble St. (Barry St.), Bowie, Montague County, Texas.  

 

160. Damage Prevention 058593: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1414 Duluth St., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 

161. Damage Prevention 058594: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at Alves Ln. (Seminole Dr.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.  

 

162. Damage Prevention 058595: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 700 Ave. H E. (Ave. G), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 

163. Damage Prevention 058601: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5602 Fontenelle Dr. (Alvarado Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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164. Damage Prevention 058606: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 213 S.W. Main St. (W. Crockett St.), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas.  
 

165. Damage Prevention 058608: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 275 Glazebrook (McLeod Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

166. Damage Prevention 058609: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4200 Greeley St. (Richmond Ave.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

167. Damage Prevention 058610: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Penrose (Christoval Rd.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, 

Texas.  

 
168. Damage Prevention 058611: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17327 Bent Cypress Dr. (Cypress Hill Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.  

 

169. Damage Prevention 058612: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17323 Cypress Spring Dr. (Cypress Hill Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.  

 
170. Damage Prevention 058614: Bean Electrical, Inc. enforcement action for violation of  

16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Belcaire Ave. (Patience Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  

 

171. Damage Prevention 058616: Linetec Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of  
16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 839 S. Main St., Jasper, Jasper County, Texas.  

 

172. Damage Prevention 058617: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 922 Stevenswood Ct. (Stevenswood Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, 

Texas.  

 
173. Damage Prevention 058618: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 801 E. Main St. (Fountain Park Dr.), Allen, Collin County, 

Texas.  

 

174. Damage Prevention 058620: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4307 Annawood Cir., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  

 

175. Damage Prevention 058621: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 904 Dell Dale St., Channelview, Harris County, Texas.  

 

176. Damage Prevention 058622: Lanehart Electric enforcement action for violation of  
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 4511 Lugo Way (Escancena Ln.), San Antonio, Bexar 

County, Texas.  

 

177. Damage Prevention 058625: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1701 Ramada Dr. (Woodgate Dr.), Waco, McLennan County, 
Texas.  

 

178. Damage Prevention 058630: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2225 Washington Ave., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

179. Damage Prevention 058632: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 823 Heideke St. (Humphreys St.), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.  
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180. Damage Prevention 058637: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of  

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5024 Blue Ridge Dr. (Hillside), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.  
 

181. Damage Prevention 058639: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4813 FM 518 (Oak Creek Dr.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.  

 

182. Damage Prevention 058640: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4340 W. Davis (Cockrell Hill), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 

183. Damage Prevention 058643: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 469 Winscott Rd. (Old Benbrook Rd.), Benbrook, Tarrant 

County, Texas.  

 
184. Damage Prevention 058645: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1200 Juniper (Maple), Clear Lake Shores, Galveston County, Texas.  

 

185. Damage Prevention 058649: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 23181 Greens Rd, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 
186. Damage Prevention 058655: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 271 Business N. (CR 1314), Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.  

 

187. Damage Prevention 058657: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3410 Pansy (Old Vista), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.  
 

188. Damage Prevention 058661: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1802 N. Brookstone Dr. (Hightimber), Wylie, Collin County, Texas.  

 

189. Damage Prevention 058662: DNT Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at Andros Ln. (Sam Houston Blvd.), Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas.  
 

190. Damage Prevention 058663: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at Andros Ln. (Sam Houston Blvd.), Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas.  

 

191. Damage Prevention 058664: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Dovershire (Gosling), Spring, Harris County, Texas.  

 

192. Damage Prevention 058666: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 808 Brookstone Ct. (Pate Orr Rd. S.), Keller, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  

 
193. Damage Prevention 058667: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7400 Ida Wells Forest Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

194. Damage Prevention 058669: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14002 Grand Heights Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

195. Damage Prevention 058670: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 103 S. Dessie Dr. (Gene Dr.), Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.  

 

196. Damage Prevention 058678: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Sayles (Industrial), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  
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197. Damage Prevention 058682: Tom's Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3604 Yacht Club (Mountain Lake Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  

 

198. Damage Prevention 058684: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Kaufman (31st St. S.W.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.  

 

199. Damage Prevention 058685: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1308 Southmoor Dr. (Daniel), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

200. Damage Prevention 058691: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 701 Garland Ave. (N. 7th St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas. 

 
201. Damage Prevention 058692: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 670 22nd St. S.E. (Clarksville St. S.E.), Paris, Lamar County, 

Texas.  

 

202. Damage Prevention 058697: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2075 Dressage Ln., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 

203. Damage Prevention 058699: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cayden Creek Way, Lot 28 (Littleton Ct.), Conroe, Montgomery County, 

Texas.  

 
204. Damage Prevention 058700: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 109 S. Lee (W. Missouri), Midland, Midland County, Texas.  

 

205. Damage Prevention 058704: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5117 Lake Jackson Dr. (Trails End Dr.), Waco, McLennan 

County, Texas.  
 

206. Damage Prevention 058705: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3828 Coleman St. (Tanny St.), Westworth Village, Tarrant 

County, Texas.  

 
207. Damage Prevention 058706: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 John McCain Rd. (Pleasant Run Rd.), Colleyville, Tarrant 

County, Texas.  

 

208. Damage Prevention 058716: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1335 High Ridge (Crescent), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.  
 

209. Damage Prevention 058719: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4908 Red Oaks (Keith Pumphrey), River Oaks, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  

 
210. Damage Prevention 058721: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11458 Mahaffey Rd. (Hufsmith Kohrville Rd.), Tomball, Harris County, 

Texas.  

 

211. Damage Prevention 058723: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3730 Woodlace Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 

212. Damage Prevention 058725: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 600 Oxford St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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213. Damage Prevention 058727: D & I Boring Services enforcement action for violation of  

16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7120 N. Eldridge Pkwy., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  

 

214. Damage Prevention 058728: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2798 Calder Rd. (Margaret Dr.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.  

 

215. Damage Prevention 058731: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3100 W. Berry (Rogers), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

216. Damage Prevention 058733: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of  

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1301 Castle Dr. (Waterton Dr.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.  

 
217. Damage Prevention 058737: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of  

16 TAC §18.8(a), at Prairie Ridge (Deep Woods Ln.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  

 

218. Damage Prevention 058739: WGEC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 

and 18.11(b), at Preston Rd. (Wade), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.  

 
219. Damage Prevention 058743: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2625 May St. (W. Capps), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

220. Damage Prevention 058746: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2761 Rouse St. (Emma St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 

221. Damage Prevention 058747: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5600 Lovers Ln. (Green Way Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, 

Texas.  

 

222. Damage Prevention 058748: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7604 Palmira (73rd St.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.  

 

223. Damage Prevention 058750: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2737 New Castle Dr. (Camelot Dr.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  
 

224. Damage Prevention 058751: Pittard Construction Company enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 306 Paris (Taylor), Ladonia, Fannin County, Texas.  

 

225. Damage Prevention 058752: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 908 Grant St. (San Bernardo Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 

226. Damage Prevention 058753: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 700 N. Sam Houston Rd. (Executive Blvd.), Mesquite, Dallas 

County, Texas.  

 
227. Damage Prevention 058755: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 118 E. Housley (Central), Strawn, Palo Pinto County, Texas.  

 

228. Damage Prevention 058756: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1303 11th St. (Bluff St.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.  

 
229. Damage Prevention 058757: Clear Water Sprinkler Co., Inc. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 8301 Pineridge (Briana), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  
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230. Damage Prevention 058761: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3220 Grady St. (Mary Ann), Forest Hill, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 

231. Damage Prevention 058763: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4903 Twin Oak Dr., Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.  

 

232. Damage Prevention 058769: Mission Site Services enforcement action for violation of  

16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4706 Fulbrook (Barrington), Parker, Collin County, Texas.  
 

233. Damage Prevention 058771: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of  

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10708 Blaze St. (Madera Canyon Rd.), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas.  

 

234. Damage Prevention 058772: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5622 Riverside Dr. (Record Crossing), Dallas, Dallas County, 

Texas.  

 

235. Damage Prevention 058774: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4500 Seneca St., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.  

 
236. Damage Prevention 058778: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of  

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3355 Waverly Dr. (Langord Ln.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.  

 

237. Damage Prevention 058782: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of  

16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1602 Finfeather (E. Dodge), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
 

238. Damage Prevention 058793: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.3(a), at 18307 Saxon Creek Dr. (Hunters Terrace), Humble, Harris County, Texas.  

 

239. Damage Prevention 058803: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of  

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25 Little Trail (Tall Trail), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 

240. Damage Prevention 058804: Shalom Equipment, LLC enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1852 Marshal Howard Blvd. (Arkansas), Littlefield, Lamb 

County, Texas.  

 
241. Damage Prevention 058818: Heart of Texas Landscape & Irrigation enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1000 Key (N. Ave. P), Clifton, Bosque 

County, Texas.  

 

242. Damage Prevention 058844: Bailey H.D.D., Inc. enforcement action for violation of  

16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(b), at 500 Stadium (Nancy), Glen Rose, Somervell County, Texas.  
 

243. Damage Prevention 058849: Larry Young Paving enforcement action for violation of  

16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 743 Meadow Ln. (Oak Ln.), Bryan, Brazos County, 

Texas.  

 
244. Damage Prevention 058869: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of  

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1710 Partridge Dr. (Wagon Wheel Way), Celina, Collin County, Texas.  

 

245. Damage Prevention 058872: Primoris T&D enforcement action for violation of  

16 TAC §18.10(b), at 710 Arapaho (Shawnee), Tioga, Grayson County, Texas.  

 
246. Damage Prevention 058874: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of  

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14 Prudence (Beatrice), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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247. Damage Prevention 058888: Primoris T&D enforcement action for violation of  

16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3516 Canoncita Ln. (Sandia Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 

248. Damage Prevention 058891: City of Fredericksburg enforcement action for violation of  

16 TAC §18.4(b), at 311 W. San Antonio (Milam), Fredericksburg, Gillespie County, Texas.  

 

249. Damage Prevention 058902: Atlas Construction Corporation enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Heideke (Krezdorn), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.  
 

250. Damage Prevention 058908: C&S Utility Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 3721 Clarke Ave. (Dorothy), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

251. Damage Prevention 058916: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 506 Lexington Ave. (Camden St), San Antonio, Bexar County, 

Texas.  

 

252. Damage Prevention 058931: 7 Line Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 6122 79th #1 (Ironton Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, 

Texas.  
 

253. Damage Prevention 058939: Fellers and Clark, LP enforcement action for violation of  

16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 28000 Clapton Path, Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.  

 

254. Damage Prevention 058949: Matula & Matula Construction, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 919 W. 2nd St., Freeport, Brazoria County, Texas.  

 

255. Damage Prevention 058978: Matula & Matula Construction, Inc. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 919 W. 2nd St., Freeport, Brazoria County, Texas.  

 

256. Damage Prevention 058980: Circle H Contractors enforcement action for violation of  
16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1194 Overland Dr. (Landview Dr.), Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.  

 

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  

 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE  
 

257. Executive Director Report: Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, 

and personnel matters.  

The Commission received an update from the Executive Director Wei Wang. 

 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  
 

258. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or 

involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. 

Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, 

including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.  
No update was received. 

 

259. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of 

Authority.  

The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
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RULE PROPOSAL/ADOPTION  

 
260. Adopt Amendments to §3.37 and §3.38, relating to Statewide Spacing Rule and Well 

Densities, respectively. 

The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 

  

OIL AND GAS DIVISION  

 
261. Adopt Amendments to Form P-16, Acreage Designation.  

The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 

 

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION DIVISION  

 
262. Presentation of Railroad Commission of Texas Coal Mining Reclamation Award for Year 

2019.  

The Commission presented the Award. 

 

PUBLIC INPUT  

 
263. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under 

the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 

2005.  

No one signed up to speak. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  

 

264. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and 

consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated 

litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the 

Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which 
the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules 

of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the 

Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated 

contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas 

Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or 
dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) 

security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, 

security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other 

matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The 

Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in 

closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas 
Government Code §551.102. 

The Commission passed on this item. 

 

The Commission adjourned @ 9:49 a.m. 

 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Commission Secretary 


